
 
 

 

 To: Allan McIntosh, Convener; George Wyatt, Vice-Convener; Craig Adams and 
Gerard Rattray (Representatives of Holders of Premises Licences/Personal 
Licences); Inspector John Soutar (Grampian Police); Sandy Kelman (Alcohol and 
Drugs Partnership); David Wright (Education); Tom Cowan (Social Care); Linda 
Smith (Health); Gordon Riddel, Mark Donlevy and Bob Westland (Community 
Safety);  Mary Crawford, Ken Eddie, Councillors Martin Greig and John West 
(Representatives of Residents within the Forum’s Area); Barry Black 
(Representative of Youth) and Diane Sande (Licensing Standards Officer).  

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN 31 May 2011 

 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 
 

 The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in 
Committee Room 5 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 8 JUNE 2011 at 4.00 pm. 
 
 
  

 
 

RODERICK MACBEATH 
ACTING SENIOR DEMOCRATIC SERVICES MANAGER 

 
 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Minute of Forum meeting held on 14 April 2011  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

2 Update from Licensing Board  (Pages 7 - 8) 
 Please note the next Licensing Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Tuesday 

28 June 2011 at 10:30am. 
 

3 Review of Statement of Licensing Policy - Response from Licensing Board  (Pages 
9 - 14) 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

4 Statistical Information   
 

5 Update from Licensing Standards Officer   
 

6 Workplan  (Pages 15 - 20) 
 

7 Proposed Items for Discussion at Joint Meeting   
 

8 Issues raised by Cults Bieldside and Milltimber Community Council  (Pages 21 - 
22) 
 

9 CCTV - Policy Amendment  (Pages 23 - 28) 
 

10 Any Other Competent Business   
 

 
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Grant 
Webster on 01224 522607 or email gwebster@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 
 

Thursday, 14 April, 2011 
 
 

Present: Allan McIntosh, Convener; Ken Eddie, Mary Crawford, Craig 
Adams, Gerard Rattray, Bob Westland, Gillian Esson 
(substituting for Inspector John Soutar), Mark Donlevy, David 
Wright, George Wyatt, Linda Smith, Sandy Kelman, and Diane 
Sande.  

 
Also Present: Grant Webster, Clerk to the Local Licensing Forum 
 
Apologies: Derek Murray and Cllr Martin Greig 
 
 
 

MINUTE OF FORUM MEETING HELD ON 25 FEBRUARY 2011 
 
1. The Forum had before it the minute of the meeting held on 25 February 
2011. 
 
The clerk advised the Forum that the meeting held on 25 February 2011 had not 
been quorate and, as such, any decisions made contained within the minute would 
be required to be ratified by the Forum at this time. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 

(i) to approve the minute, and 
(ii) to ratify the decisions made therein. 

 
 
AGENDA OF LICENSING BOARD MEETING OF 11 JANUARY 2011 
 
2. With reference to Article 4 of the minute of the meeting of 11 November 
2010, the Forum had before it a copy of the agenda of the meeting of the Licensing 
Board of 11 January 2011. 
 
The clerk advised the Forum that the minute for the meeting of the Licensing Board 
of 11 January 2011 had not been available at the time the agenda was published 
but that it would soon be available online if they cared to view it. Sandy Kelman 
raised a query regarding an apparent trend towards applications which pertained to 
change opening times from 12:30pm to 11:00am on a Sunday. It was advised that 
this may be because there was now no restriction on a Sunday as per the 14hr 
rule. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 

(i) to approach the Board to seek clarification regarding the trend of recent 
applications which pertained to change opening times from 12:30pm to 
11:00am on a Sunday; and 

(ii) to note the information. 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 2

 
REVIEW OF STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY – RESPONSE FROM 
LICENSING BOARD 
 
3. With reference to Article 4 of the minute of the meeting of 25 February 2011, 
the Forum once again had before it a letter from Brenda Flaherty, Legal Manager, 
Licensing Team. In terms of section 12 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, where 
the Board decides not to follow advice or recommendations given to it by the 
Forum, it must give reasons for not doing so. The letter set out the Licensing Board 
response to the Forum’s submissions with regards the review of Statement of 
Licensing Policy. 
 
The Forum expressed disappointment at the letter, feeling that some of the 
responses provided were insufficiently detailed and lacked clarity. It was decided to 
discuss this further at a later meeting with a view to preparing a detailed response 
for discussion at the next Forum/Board joint meeting. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to discuss further at the next meeting with a view to providing a detailed response 
at the next joint meeting with the Licensing Board. 
 
 
STATISTICAL INFORMATION 
 
4. The Chairperson asked if the representatives present had any statistical 
information they wished to share with the Forum. 
 
Gillian Esson of Grampian Police advised the Forum that the number of serious 
assaults in the period January-April 2010 was 5 while the corresponding number for 
the same period in 2011 was only 3. There were no further updates from members 
of the Forum.  
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the update given. 
 
 
UPDATE FROM LICENSING STANDARDS OFFICER 
 
5. The Forum received an oral update from Diane Sande, Licensing Standards 
Officer. She informed the Forum that late night visits were carried out on 11 March 
2011 to a variety of premises – off sales, bars in the Castlegate area of the city, 
nightclubs, restaurants and members clubs. Four of the premises visited had 
ongoing noise complaints which gave them an opportunity to visit when the 
premises were in operation with entertainment ongoing. 
 
Any premises where potential breaches of conditions, unavailable documents and 
signage issues were found were recorded. She advised the Forum that these 
premises have either all now been revisited or were scheduled for licensing visits. 
 
She also advised the Forum that the monthly liaison meetings with the police were 
continuing and visits were carried out on 2 April in the Woodside and Great 

Page 2



 3

Northern Road area. Breaches of licence conditions and signage were identified 
and follow up visits have either taken place or are scheduled to take place. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the update given. 
 
 
WORKPLAN 
 
6. The Forum had before it the workplan of the Local Licensing Forum. The 
Convener went through each issue on the workplan and updates were noted. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 

(i) for the Clerk to update the workplan as agreed; and 
(ii) to note the relevant updates 

 
 
ALCOHOL STATISTICS SCOTLAND 2011 
 
7. The Forum had before it a copy of Alcohol Statistics Scotland 2011, a 
publication by NHS National Services Scotland and ISD Scotland National 
Statistics. 
 
This biennial publication presents the latest available information from a range of 
national data sources relating to alcohol. These include routine data sources and 
surveys. There are four main sections to the document: 

• The Alcohol Market 
• Alcohol Consumption 
• Alcohol and Health Harm 
• Alcohol and Social Harm 

 
An electronic copy of the document is available at: 
www.alcoholinformation.isdscotland.org 
                                                                                      
The Forum discussed the report, highlighting a number of statistics contained 
within. One such statistic highlighted was the fact that alcohol was 66% more 
affordable in 2009 than in 1987. 
 
The Forum concurred that the statistics contained within the document would be 
beneficial in supporting recommendations/concerns that are put to the Board. They 
would also be useful in comparing the current situation in Aberdeen with other 
Scottish cities. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the information given. 
 
 
DOOR STEWARDS – CO-ORDINATION ACROSS CITY CENTRE 
 
8. With reference to Article 10 of the minute of the meeting of 14 April 2011, the 
Forum discussed a perceived lack of consistency across the city with regards to 
door stewarding. There was concern that some licensed premises appeared to 

Page 3



 4

have door stewarding as a condition of their licence while other comparable 
premises did not. Concerns were also raised that there appeared to be a shortage 
of trained door staff in Aberdeen. The Forum discussed the initial costs of door 
steward training and the cost of applying for a licence. Currently, it costs £250 for 
the training course and then a further £244 for the licence under the current training 
scheme run by SIA (Security Industry Authority). Previously, the training was 
provided by Aberdeen City Council, cost considerably less and included a basic 
first aid course, which the current training does not. The training provided by 
Aberdeen City Council meant that there was a steady turnover of students who 
were willing and able to work for four years as a door steward while they studied in 
the city. The initial cost of the current training is seen by the Forum as too 
expensive, dissuading student applicants. There are also no readily available 
classes in Aberdeen, with the nearest identified as being in Edinburgh or Glasgow. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 

(i) to approach the Board with their concerns regarding the policy of door 
stewarding across the city centre; and 

(ii) to highlight to the Board the cost factor of training as an issue for concern 
regarding the lack of trained door stewards in Aberdeen. 

 
 
DRINK DEALS IN EVENING EXPRESS 
 
9. The Forum had before it an item raised by Craig Adams in relation to the 
Counter section in the Evening Express specifically the Drink Deals column. The 
Clerk distributed a copy of the article to the Forum. The Forum felt that, since this 
column only highlights the cheapest deals on alcohol across the city, the column 
promotes binge drinking. In discussion, the Forum agreed to invite a representative 
from Aberdeen Journals to observe a future meeting of the Forum so that they can 
be made aware of the current situation in Aberdeen. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 

(i) to extend an invite to a representative from Aberdeen Journals to attend 
a future meeting of the Forum; and 

(ii) to refer the Forum’s concerns to the Board. 
 
 
ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS 
 
10. (A) Statistics from Scottish License Trade Association 
 
George Wyatt advised the Forum that the Scottish License Trade Association 
would be able to provide statistics to the Forum and asked that the Clerk include 
this on the next agenda. The Forum also expressed concern that occasional 
licenses can be granted without the need to have trained staff or personal license 
holders on premises. It was observed that this was more of an issue in the 
Aberdeenshire area than the city and so the Clerk was asked to pass on the 
concerns of the Forum to the Aberdeenshire Licensing Forums. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to task the clerk to the Licensing Forum to contact the clerk to the Licensing 
Forums in Aberdeenshire regarding occasional licenses. 

Page 4



 5

 
 (B) Unight Awareness Campaign 
 
Mark Donlevy of Unight advised the Forum that they would be a relaunch this year 
of their awareness campaign in conjunction with Grampian Police. The campaign 
highlighted the dangers in underage persons using an older family member’s 
passport to gain admission to licensed premises. It also highlighted the dangers for 
the older family member in allowing them to do so. Mr Donlevy advised the Forum 
that the campaign was quite successful last year. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the information. 
 
 (C) Forum Membership 
 
The Convener advised the Forum that, due to the resignation of Derek Murray from 
the Forum, there was now a vacancy. Nominations were taken from the Forum and, 
in addition to the two people already on the waiting list, the clerk received 3 further 
nominations. The Clerk asked the Forum to contact him with any further 
nominations and this would be tabled at the next meeting. 
 
The Forum resolved:- 
to note the information, and to provide any further nominations for membership to 
the Clerk before the next meeting. 
 
 
DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
11. It was confirmed that the next meeting of the Forum would be held on 
Thursday, 23 June, 2011. 
-  ALLAN MCINTOSH, Convener. 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



1) Grampian Police CCTV Specification- Licensed Premises 
 
Aberdeen City Licensing Board is considering making a change to its Statement 
of Licensing Policy.   The change relates to late opening premises only. 
 
The Licensing Conditions (Late Opening Premises) (Scotland) Regulations 2007, 
provides that in certain late opening premises: “A CCTV system must be installed 
on the premises to the satisfaction of the appropriate chief constable and must 
be kept in good working order”. 
 
The relevant premises affected fall within the following description. 
Premises which have a capacity of at least 250 people and which will regularly 
provide at any time between 01.00 am and 05.00 am: 
(i) live or recorded music with a decibel level exceeding 85dB; 
(ii) facilities for dancing; or 
(iii) adult entertainment; or 
when fully occupied, are likely to have more customers standing than seated. 
 
Exceptions to this general rule are premises: 
a) where the primary function of which is the service of food; 
b) which include, or are part of larger premises which include, at least 6 letting 
bedrooms; 
c) in respect of which a licence under Section 12 of the Theatres Act 1968 or 
Section 1 of the Cinemas Act 1985 is in force; or 
d) which are, or are part of, an art gallery. 
 
The provision therefore gives the police a discretion when identifying an 
acceptable standard for CCTV systems. Grampian Police have drafted their 
proposed standard and a copy of it is attached below. The proposal is to have it 
incorporated in the Licensing Board’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
As part of the process it is necessary to carry out a consultation with the Local 
Licensing Forum. Therefore should you wish to comment on the proposed 
specifications I should be grateful if you could please do so in writing to the 
Depute Clerk to the Board by 1 July 2011. 
 
2) General Extension Under Section  67 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 
2005 
 
The following item is for the information of and noting by the Forum: 
 
At its meeting on 3 May 2011 the Licensing Board resolved to grant a general 
extension under Section  67 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 to allow one 
extra hour after the terminal hour for all on-sale liquor licensed premises 
throughout Aberdeen city,  with the exception of casinos, for the duration of 

Agenda Item 2

Page 7



Offshore Europe 2011. The general extension has effect from Monday 5 
September 2011 to Thursday 8 September 2011. 
 

Page 8



Agenda Item 3

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



 
AB

ER
DE

EN
 LO

CA
L L

IC
EN

SIN
G 

FO
RU

M 
 

W
OR

KP
LA

N 
AS

 AT
 D

EC
EM

BE
R,

 20
10

 
   Lic

en
sin

g O
bje

cti
ve

s (
for

 re
fer

en
ce

) –
  

(1)
 

Pr
ev

en
tin

g C
rim

e a
nd

 D
iso

rde
r,  

(2)
 

Se
cu

rin
g P

ub
lic 

Sa
fet

y, 
(3)

 
Pr

ev
en

tin
g P

ub
lic 

Nu
isa

nc
e, 

(4)
 

Pr
ote

cti
ng

 an
d I

mp
rov

ing
 Pu

bli
c H

ea
lth

, a
nd

  
(5)

 
Pr

ote
cti

ng
 C

hil
dre

n f
rom

 H
arm

. 
  Re

mi
t o

f L
oc

al 
Lic

en
sin

g F
oru

ms
 as

 se
t o

ut 
in 

the
 Li

ce
ns

ing
 (S

co
tla

nd
) A

ct 
20

05
 – 

ke
ep

ing
 un

de
r re

vie
w 

the
 op

era
tio

n o
f th

e A
ct 

in 
the

 F
oru

m’
s 

are
a 

an
d 

in 
pa

rtic
ula

r t
he

 e
xe

rci
se

 b
y t

he
 L

ice
ns

ing
 B

oa
rd 

of 
the

ir 
fun

cti
on

s 
inc

lud
ing

 g
ivin

g 
ad

vic
e 

an
d 

ma
kin

g 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s t

o t
he

 B
oa

rd 
in 

rel
ati

on
 to

 th
os

e m
att

ers
 w

he
re 

the
 Fo

rum
 co

ns
ide

rs 
it a

pp
rop

ria
te.

  T
he

 A
ct 

do
es

 no
t e

na
ble

 a 
Fo

rum
 to

 re
vie

w 
or 

giv
e a

dv
ice

 or
 m

ak
e r

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s i
n r

ela
tio

n t
o t

he
 ex

erc
ise

 by
 a 

Bo
ard

 of
 th

eir
 fu

nc
tio

n i
n r

ela
tio

n t
o a

 
pa

rtic
ula

r c
as

e. 
 “C

as
e” 

is 
tak

en
 to

 m
ea

n a
n a

pp
lica

tio
n b

efo
re 

a B
oa

rd 
an

d i
n t

he
 in

ter
es

ts 
of 

na
tur

al 
jus

tic
e i

s a
lso

 ta
ke

n t
o m

ea
n 

ind
ivid

ua
l lic

en
se

d p
rem

ise
s. 

 Th
e p

ref
err

ed
 ro

ute
 fo

r c
on

sid
era

tio
n o

f c
om

pla
int

s a
bo

ut 
the

 ru
nn

ing
 of

 lic
en

se
d p

rem
ise

s i
s t

o w
rite

 
dir

ec
tly

 to
 th

e C
ler

k o
r D

ep
ute

 C
ler

k t
o t

he
 Li

ce
ns

ing
 Bo

ard
. 

 Th
e L

ice
ns

ing
 (S

co
tla

nd
) A

ct 
20

05
 re

qu
ire

s L
ice

ns
ing

 Bo
ard

s i
n e

xe
rci

sin
g a

ny
 of

 th
eir

 fu
nc

tio
ns

 to
 ha

ve
 re

ga
rd 

to 
an

y a
dv

ice
 gi

ve
n 

or 
rec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s 

ma
de

 to
 th

em
 b

y 
a 

Lo
ca

l L
ice

ns
ing

 F
oru

m 
an

d 
wh

ere
 th

e 
Bo

ard
 d

ec
ide

s 
no

t t
o 

fol
low

 th
e 

ad
vic

e 
or 

rec
om

me
nd

ati
on

 to
 gi

ve
 th

e F
oru

m 
rea

so
ns

 fo
r th

at 
de

cis
ion

, th
e B

oa
rd 

mu
st 

pro
vid

e c
op

ies
 of

 re
lev

an
t s

tat
ist

ica
l in

for
ma

tio
n t

o t
he

 
Fo

rum
 as

 it 
ma

y r
ea

so
na

bly
 re

qu
ire

 fo
r th

e p
urp

os
es

 of
 its

 ge
ne

ral
 fu

nc
tio

ns
. 

 Lic
en

sin
g S

tan
da

rds
 O

ffic
ers

 ha
ve

 a 
ge

ne
ral

 fu
nc

tio
n o

f p
rov

idi
ng

 to
 in

ter
es

ted
 pe

rso
ns

 in
for

ma
tio

n a
nd

 gu
ida

nc
e c

on
ce

rni
ng

 th
e 

op
era

tio
n o

f th
e A

ct,
 su

pe
rvi

sin
g c

om
pli

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e A

ct 
an

d t
he

 co
nd

itio
ns

 of
 th

eir
 lic

en
ce

s b
y h

old
ers

 of
 P

rem
ise

s L
ice

nc
es

 an
d 

Oc
ca

sio
na

l L
ice

nc
es

 an
d m

ed
iat

e b
etw

ee
n c

om
mu

nit
ies

 an
d t

he
 tra

de
 or

 be
tw

ee
n a

ny
 tw

o p
art

ies
 w

he
re 

the
re 

is 
a n

ee
d t

o r
es

olv
e 

a l
oc

al 
pro

ble
m 

an
d d

ev
elo

p a
 lo

ca
l s

olu
tio

n. 
 LS

Os
 do

 no
t a

ct 
as

 “p
oli

ce
me

n” 
wit

h r
eg

ard
 to

 lic
en

sin
g b

ut 
the

y w
ill 

lia
ise

 w
ith

 th
e 

po
lice

 an
d o

the
r re

lev
an

t o
ffic

ial
s s

uc
h a

s E
nv

iro
nm

en
tal

 H
ea

lth
 O

ffic
ers

 in
 pu

rsu
it o

f th
e o

bje
cti

ve
s o

f th
e A

ct.
 

   

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



 
2

 No
 

Ac
tio
n/D

ec
isi
on
 ag

ree
d b

y F
or
um

 or
 

Su
b-C

om
mi
tte
e 

Up
da
te/
Ou
tco

me
/R
es
po
ns
e 

Re
fer
ral
 to
 Li
ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd
  

or
 C
ler
k (
Ye
s/N

o) 
 

Re
ply
  (Y

es
/N
o) 

Iss
ue
 re
qu
ire
s d
isc
us
sio

n a
t 

ne
xt 
Jo
int
 M
ee
tin
g w

ith
 

Lic
en
sin
g B

oa
rd
 (Y
es
/N
o) 

(1)
 

Fin
d o

ut 
fro

m 
co

mm
un

itie
s w

ha
t 

are
 th

eir
 ar

ea
s o

f c
on

ce
rn 

Iss
ue

s 
rai

se
d 

by
 C

om
mu

nit
y 

Co
un

cils
, 

etc
 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 

co
ns

ide
red

 b
y 

the
 F

oru
m 

an
d 

wh
ere

 a
pp

rop
ria

te 
ac

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 t
ak

en
 t

o 
ma

ke
 f

urt
he

r 
en

qu
irie

s. 
 Th

e F
oru

m 
wil

l a
wa

it 
an

y 
fur

the
r 

ref
err

als
 

fro
m 

Co
mm

un
ity

 
Co

un
cils

 
or 

ind
ivid

ua
ls.

 
 

 
 

(2)
 

Im
pro

ve
 in

tel
lig

en
ce

 in
 re

lat
ion

 
to 

sta
tut

ory
 bo

die
s. 

 
Th

e 
Fo

rum
 

is 
ga

ini
ng

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

as
 

it 
co

ns
ide

rs 
top

ics
 a

nd
 in

pu
t f

rom
 F

oru
m 

me
mb

ers
 

wh
o 

are
 

rep
res

en
tat

ive
s 

of 
rel

ev
an

t 
ag

en
cie

s. 
 T

he
 F

oru
m 

ha
s 

be
en

 
rep

res
en

ted
 

at 
co

nfe
ren

ce
s 

an
d 

tra
ini

ng
 

ev
en

ts 
an

d 
wil

l c
on

tin
ue

 to
 d

o 
so

. 
 

 
 

(3)
 

To
 r

ec
eiv

e 
rep

ort
s 

fro
m 

the
 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Bo
ard

 
co

nta
ini

ng
 

rel
ev

an
t s

tat
ist

ica
l in

for
ma

tio
n. 

 

03
11

10
 –

 I
n 

dis
cu

ss
ion

 w
ith

 
Cle

rk 
to 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Bo
ard

, 
se

cti
on

s 1
2 a

nd
 6(

5) 
we

re 
cit

ed
 

as
 g

rou
nd

s t
o 

ref
us

e 
sta

tis
tic

al 
inf

orm
ati

on
 b

ein
g 

pro
vid

ed
 to

 
the

 Fo
rum

. 
 

 
 

(4)
 

To
 re

qu
es

t a
n 

ou
tlin

e 
fro

m 
the

 
Lic

en
sin

g B
oa

rd 
on

 m
ea

su
res

 it 
wil

l 
em

plo
y 

to 
en

su
re 

co
mp

lia
nc

e 
wit

h 
the

 
fiv

e 

An
 a

ss
ura

nc
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 g
ive

n 
by

 th
e B

oa
rd 

at 
the

 se
co

nd
 jo

int
 

me
eti

ng
 w

ith
 th

e F
oru

m 
tha

t th
e 

cu
rre

nt 
Lic

en
sin

g P
oli

cy
 m

ak
es

  
 

Page 16



 
3

No
 

Ac
tio
n/D

ec
isi
on
 ag

ree
d b

y F
or
um

 or
 

Su
b-C

om
mi
tte
e 

Up
da
te/
Ou
tco

me
/R
es
po
ns
e 

Re
fer
ral
 to
 Li
ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd
  

or
 C
ler
k (
Ye
s/N

o) 
 

Re
ply
  (Y

es
/N
o) 

Iss
ue
 re
qu
ire
s d
isc
us
sio

n a
t 

ne
xt 
Jo
int
 M
ee
tin
g w

ith
 

Lic
en
sin
g B

oa
rd
 (Y
es
/N
o) 

lice
ns

ing
 ob

jec
tiv

es
. 

 Th
is 

is 
be

ing
 ad

dre
ss

ed
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
the

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 St

ate
me

nt 
of 

Lic
en

sin
g P

oli
cy

. 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 r
efe

ren
ce

s 
to 

the
 

ob
jec

tiv
es

.  A
t th

e j
oin

t m
ee

tin
g 

wit
h 

the
 B

oa
rd 

on
 2

3/4
/10

 it
 

wa
s 

co
nfi

rm
ed

 
tha

t 
it 

wil
l 

co
nti

nu
e 

to 
mo

nit
or 

sta
tis

tic
al 

tre
nd

s i
n r

ela
tio

n t
o c

rim
e a

nd
 if 

po
ss

ibl
e 

he
alt

h 
an

d 
oth

er 
ind

ica
tor

s 
in 

ord
er 

to 
ev

alu
ate

 
co

ntr
ibu

tio
ns

 
to 

the
 

ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
of 

the
 l

ice
ns

ing
 

ob
jec

tiv
es

. 
 

(5)
 

La
te 

Nig
ht 

Bu
s S

erv
ice

s 
A 

pa
pe

r w
ill 

be
 p

res
en

ted
 to

 
En

ter
pri

se
, 

Pla
nn

ing
 

an
d 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
on

 9
/11

/10
. 

An
 

up
da

te 
ha

s b
ee

n p
rov

ide
d. 

 

 
 

(6)
 

Sta
ffin

g L
ev

els
 – 

the
 Fo

rum
 an

d 
the

 S
ub

-C
om

mi
tte

e 
no

ted
 th

at 
Ab

erd
ee

n 
is 

the
 o

nly
 c

ity
 i

n 
Sc

otl
an

d 
to 

em
plo

y 
on

ly 
on

e 
Lic

en
sin

g 
Sta

nd
ard

s 
Of

fic
er.

  
Alt

ho
ug

h 
inf

orm
ati

on
 on

 st
aff

ing
 

lev
els

 e
lse

wh
ere

 i
n 

Sc
otl

an
d 

ma
y 

be
 o

ut-
of-

da
te 

the
re 

is 
no

 
do

ub
t 

the
 

ma
jor

ity
 

of 
loc

al 
au

tho
rity

 a
rea

s 
em

plo
y 

mo
re 

tha
n 

on
e 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Sta
nd

ard
s 

Of
fic

er.
 

 Th
e 

Fo
rum

 a
t i

ts 
me

eti
ng

 o
n 

25
/2/

10
 n

ote
d 

the
 re

sp
on

se
 se

t 
ou

t i
n 

thi
s 

Pla
n 

bu
t a

gre
ed

 to
 A 

res
po

ns
e t

o t
he

 is
su

es
 ra

ise
d 

wa
s 

rec
eiv

ed
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of 
the

 
rel

ev
an

t 
He

ad
 

of 
Se

rvi
ce

 
(H

ou
sin

g 
an

d 
En

vir
on

me
nt)

 in
 

the
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il. 
 T

he
 vi

ew
s o

f 
the

 
Cle

rk 
to 

the
 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Bo
ard

 w
ere

 al
so

 so
ug

ht.
  It

 w
as

 
ag

ree
d 

it 
wo

uld
 b

e 
pre

ma
tur

e 
to 

for
ma

lly 
req

ue
st 

the
 F

oru
m 

to 
wr

ite
 to

 th
e 

Ch
ief

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
of 

the
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
req

ue
sti

ng
 

an
 in

cre
as

e 
in 

the
 n

um
be

r o
f 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Sta
nd

ard
s 

Of
fic

ers
 

em
plo

ye
d 

by
 th

e 
Cit

y 
Co

un
cil.

  
Th

e p
rof

es
sio

na
l o

pin
ion

 is
 th

at 
as

 th
e L

ice
ns

ing
 (S

co
tla

nd
) A

ct 

 
 

Page 17



 
4

No
 

Ac
tio
n/D

ec
isi
on
 ag

ree
d b

y F
or
um

 or
 

Su
b-C

om
mi
tte
e 

Up
da
te/
Ou
tco

me
/R
es
po
ns
e 

Re
fer
ral
 to
 Li
ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd
  

or
 C
ler
k (
Ye
s/N

o) 
 

Re
ply
  (Y

es
/N
o) 

Iss
ue
 re
qu
ire
s d
isc
us
sio

n a
t 

ne
xt 
Jo
int
 M
ee
tin
g w

ith
 

Lic
en
sin
g B

oa
rd
 (Y
es
/N
o) 

wr
ite

 to
 th

e 
Ch

ief
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

of 
the

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

no
w 

se
ek

ing
 

he
r 

vie
ws

 o
n 

inc
rea

sin
g 

the
 

es
tab

lish
me

nt 
of 

Lic
en

sin
g 

Sta
nd

ard
 O

ffic
ers

.  
 Th

e 
Ch

ief
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

ha
s a

sk
ed

 
the

 D
ire

cto
r 

of 
Ho

us
ing

 a
nd

 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

to 
rep

ly 
to 

the
 

Fo
rum

 a
nd

 th
an

ke
d 

the
 F

oru
m 

for
 d

raw
ing

 th
is 

ma
tte

r t
o 

he
r 

att
en

tio
n. 

20
05

 ha
s o

nly
 be

en
 op

era
tio

na
l 

sin
ce

 1
/9/

09
, i

t i
s 

too
 s

oo
n 

to 
ac

cu
rat

ely
 ac

ce
ss

 w
ork

loa
d. 

 It 
is 

an
tic

ipa
ted

 th
at 

de
ma

nd
 fo

r 
ad

vic
e 

wil
l 

de
clin

e 
an

d 
fro

m 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in 
de

ali
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

tra
de

 t
he

re 
is 

ev
ide

nc
e 

of 
a 

hig
h 

lev
el 

of 
co

-op
era

tio
n 

an
d 

wil
lin

gn
es

s 
to 

co
mp

ly.
  

Th
e 

off
ice

rs 
co

nc
ern

ed
 h

av
e 

giv
en

 
a 

co
mm

itm
en

t 
to 

rev
iew

 t
he

 
po

sit
ion

 to
 d

ec
ide

 w
he

the
r o

r 
no

t to
 pr

ep
are

 a 
bu

sin
es

s c
as

e 
to 

su
pp

ort
 

a 
req

ue
st 

for
 

ad
dit

ion
al 

sta
ff 

res
ou

rce
s. 

 
Me

an
tim

e 
the

 F
oru

m 
is 

as
ke

d 
to 

no
te 

tha
t i

n 
ad

dit
ion

 to
 th

e 
Lic

en
sin

g 
Sta

nd
ard

s 
Of

fic
er 

on
e 

oth
er 

off
ice

r 
ha

s 
be

en
 

tra
ine

d 
in 

the
 L

ice
ns

ing
 A

ct 
du

tie
s. 

 D
uri

ng
 2

01
0 

mo
re 

of 
his

 t
im

e 
wil

l b
e 

fre
ed

 u
p 

to 
un

de
rta

ke
 s

om
e 

of 
the

 d
uti

es
.   

Ot
he

r s
taf

f h
av

e 
als

o 
rec

eiv
ed

 
ele

me
nts

 o
f L

SO
 tr

ain
ing

 a
nd

 
thi

s 
sh

ou
ld 

fac
ilita

te 
a 

mo
re 

pro
ac

tiv
e 

ap
pro

ac
h 

in 
rel

ati
on

 
to 

vis
itin

g 
lice

ns
ed

 p
rem

ise
s.  

 
Th

e 
LS

O’
s 

Lin
e 

Ma
na

ge
r w

ill 
co

nti
nu

e 
to 

mo
nit

or 
he

r 
wo

rkl
oa

d 
wh

ich
 

is 
sta

nd
ard

 
Co

un
cil 

pra
cti

ce
. 

Ra
ise

d 
wit

h 
the

 B
oa

rd 
at 

the
 jo

int
 m

ee
tin

g 

Page 18



 
5

No
 

Ac
tio
n/D

ec
isi
on
 ag

ree
d b

y F
or
um

 or
 

Su
b-C

om
mi
tte
e 

Up
da
te/
Ou
tco

me
/R
es
po
ns
e 

Re
fer
ral
 to
 Li
ce
ns
ing

 B
oa
rd
  

or
 C
ler
k (
Ye
s/N

o) 
 

Re
ply
  (Y

es
/N
o) 

Iss
ue
 re
qu
ire
s d
isc
us
sio

n a
t 

ne
xt 
Jo
int
 M
ee
tin
g w

ith
 

Lic
en
sin
g B

oa
rd
 (Y
es
/N
o) 

of 
01

12
10

, w
ho

 a
dv

ise
d 

tha
t 

the
 ap

pro
pri

ate
 ac

tio
n w

ou
ld 

be
 

for
 th

em
 to

 ra
ise

 co
nc

ern
s w

ith
 

Co
un

cil.
 

 
                            

Page 19



 
6

AC
TIO

NS
 FO

R 
LIC

EN
SIN

G 
FO

RU
M 

IN
  

AL
CO

HO
L S

TR
AT

EG
Y 2

00
9 –

 20
19

 AN
D 

IN
 AL

CO
HO

L R
EL

AT
ED

 D
ISO

RD
ER

 IN
 TH

E C
ITY

 C
EN

TR
E A

CT
IO

N 
PL

AN
 

 
(1)

 
Re

du
cin

g C
on

su
mp

tio
n –

 Th
e L

ice
ns

ing
 B

oa
rd 

wil
l c

on
su

lt w
ide

ly 
on

 sp
ec

ific
 m

ea
su

res
 to

 de
live

r a
nd

 en
ha

nc
e t

he
ir p

oli
cy

 
inc

lud
ing

 re
ce

ivin
g a

dv
ice

 fro
m 

the
 Li

ce
ns

ing
 Fo

rum
. 

 (2)
 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n (
a) 

– E
nc

ou
rag

ing
 de

ve
lop

me
nts

 to
 in

cre
as

e a
cc

es
s t

o f
oo

d a
nd

 no
n-a

lco
ho

lic 
dri

nk
s i

n c
lub

s a
nd

 th
e l

ice
ns

ed
 

pre
mi

se
s a

t n
igh

t in
 lia

iso
n w

ith
 U

nig
ht,

 th
e L

ice
ns

ing
 Bo

ard
 an

d C
ity

 C
en

tre
/Sa

fer
 Ab

erd
ee

n F
oru

m.
 

 (3)
 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n (
b) 

– R
ev

iew
 to

 es
tab

lish
 ho

w 
a m

ore
 pr

ev
en

tat
ive

 ap
pro

ac
h t

o o
ve

r-c
on

su
mp

tio
n o

f a
lco

ho
l c

an
 be

 de
vis

ed
 in

 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 be

tw
ee

n t
he

 Li
ce

ns
ing

 Bo
ard

 an
d t

he
 tra

de
. 

 (4)
 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n (
c) 

– A
ttra

ct 
dif

fer
en

t ty
pe

s o
f p

rem
ise

s t
o o

ffe
r fa

mi
ly 

ori
en

tat
ed

 en
ter

tai
nm

en
t s

uc
h a

s l
ate

 ni
gh

t c
off

ee
 sh

op
s, 

ca
fes

, e
tc.

 in
 lia

iso
n w

ith
 th

e L
ice

ns
ing

 Bo
ard

, U
nig

ht,
 Sa

fer
 Ab

erd
ee

n F
oru

m 
an

d E
co

no
mi

c D
ev

elo
pm

en
t s

taf
f. 

   co
mm

itte
es

/ab
erd

ee
n l

oc
al 

lice
ns

ing
 fo

rum
/N

ote
s/w

ork
pla

n m
ay

 20
10

 

Page 20



Dear Mr Webster, 
 
 I refer to your letter of 29 April 2011. 
 
 The Cults Bieldside and Milltimber Community Council has the following  
 alcohol related issues for the Forum to discuss with the Licensing  
 Board: 
 
 a) CBMCC would like to limit the number of licenced outlets in Cults,  
 Bieldside and Milltimber i.e. no more additional licences to be issued. 
 b) Checks on licenced premises should be intensified to make sure sale  
 of alcohol not being made to under age drinkers. This may help to  
 prevent/limit uncontrolled drinking bouts in Allan Park, the Cults bike  
 park and other gathering places during the summer months. 
 
 Yours sincerely 
 
 Guus Glass 
 Secretary CBMCC 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CCTV  SPECIFICATION 
 

LICENSED  PREMISES 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 23



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 2

1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 

Amendments to the Liquor Licensing Act in Scotland came into force in 
February 2008.  A condition of regular extended hours beyond 0100 
hours now includes mandatory CCTV provision to the satisfaction of 
the Chief Constable in certain defined, late night opening premises. 

 
1.1 This specification documents the minimum requirements for CCTV 

systems to meet licensing requirements in the Grampian Police area.  
This specification does not preclude additional cameras or features that 
may be added to the CCTV system as the management of the 
premises sees fit, as long as these additional features comply with 
relevant legislation. 

 
1.2 Grampian Police recognises that the area of CCTV is a dynamic one 

and that due to advances in technology this specification will require to 
be reviewed on a regular basis.  This is to ensure the ongoing 
sufficiency of minimum standards set out herein and that these 
standards continue to uphold the Licensing Objectives of Preventing 
Crime and Disorder, Securing Public Safety and Preventing Public 
Nuisance. 

 
 
2.0 REFERENCES 
 
2.1 Within this specification, reference is made to Home Office and 

Information Commissioner Documents, these should be read in 
conjunction with this specification (see Section 11). 

 
 
3.0 DATA PROTECTION ACT 
 
3.1 Notwithstanding any of the requirements contained in this document, 

systems MUST comply with the requirements of the Data Protection 
Act.  It is the responsibility of the premises owner to ensure this 
requirement is complied with. 

 

Page 24



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 3

4.0 CAMERA POSITIONS 
 

4.1 Required: All points of entry to or exit from the premises must be 
captured by at least 1 fixed CCTV camera. 
 

4.2 Required: The cameras should be either tamper resistant or 
mounted in a way that makes them tamper resistant. 

 
4.3 Required:  Such cameras (Points 4.1 and 4.2) must have lip-

synched audio capture capability. 
 

4.4 Advised:  Further CCTV cameras are installed to cover external 
areas where patrons may be required to wait in line or 
congregate adjacent to points of entry.  Audio capture is 
not mandatory for these additional cameras, however 
should be considered for the protection of staff and as an 
evidence gathering tool where operational requirements 
dictate. 
 

4.5 Advised: CCTV cameras to cover other internal areas of high 
footfall and low supervision, including customer/staff 
interaction areas, i.e. bars, counters etc.  Audio capture 
should be considered where needs dictate for the 
protection of staff and as an evidence gathering tool. 

 
4.6 Information: All cameras covering areas of high footfall or customer 

staff interaction areas should give clear 'identifiable' 
images of all persons as defined in the 'Home Office 
CCTV Operational Requirements Manual'.  The CCTV 
coverage of these advisable areas is not mandatory, but 
recommended. 

 
5.0 LIGHTING 
 
5.1 Required: Lighting of sufficient luminance must be installed to fully 

support CCTV cameras at points of entry/exit. 
 
5.2 Required: At points of entry or exit the lighting must be sufficient 

(preferably white light) so that the perception of colour is 
relatively accurate (a minimum value of 60 on the Colour 
Rendition Index is advised). 
 

5.3 Advised: Flat consistent illumination to reduce shadowing. 
 

Page 25



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 4

6.0 RECORDING 
 
6.1 Required: All CCTV cameras are to be recorded on digital video 

CCTV recorder(s). 
 
6.2 Required: Good quality CCTV images must be captured with a 

minimum image capture rate of 12 frames per second 
and a minimum resolution of 2CIF. 
 

6.3 Required: The recorder must be capable of continued recording 
when replay of images takes place. 

 
6.4 Required:  Images must be retained for a period of 7 to 14 days and 

should then be overwritten.  Where evidence is retained 
for use by a Law Enforcement Agency this period may be 
longer.  It is recommended that any footage transferred to 
disc (or other media) be tested before handover to 
Officers. 

6.5 Advised: If a greater retention period is chosen it should reflect the 
organisations' own purposes and should be the shortest 
possible based on experience (Reference: The 
Information Commissioner's CCTV Code of Practice). 

6.6 Advised: A system of loss-less compression should be considered 
and would be recommended (Reference: Home Office 
CCTV Operational Requirements Manual). 

 
 
7.0 IMAGE RETRIEVAL 
 
7.1 Advised: Crown Office and Procurator Fiscal Service (COPFS) has 

stipulated that the acceptable standard for presentation of 
digital evidence in Court is PAL DVD compatible.  Though 
not mandatory, it is recommended that systems are able 
to output to this format. 

 
7.2 Required: If the requirement of 7.1 above is not possible, retrieval of 

images from the digital video recorder must meet the 
following requirements: 

 
1. The evidence must be able to be exported from the 

digital video recorder to one or more of the following 
media: 
 
� USB2 hard drive 
� DVD 
� CD 

Page 26



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 5

2. The evidential image file must be accompanied on the 
export media (Hard drive, DVD or CD) by its playing 
software to be viewed in the format in which it was 
originally recorded. 
 

3. The playing software must be licence free. 
 

4. The playing software must be playable on the 
Windows XP operating system. 
 

5. The playing software and evidence must be playable 
from the media (Hard drive, DVD or CD) on which it is 
recorded and must not require installing, or any 
component part, on the PC on which it is played. 
 

6. The playing software must not require access to the 
registry of the computer on which it is played. 
 

7. The evidence must be saved without password 
protection. 

 
8.0 IMAGE VIEWING 
 
8.1 Required: The CCTV system must include a method for viewing and 

reviewing images.  This should be a 17" CCTV monitor or 
better, which can be switched to view each CCTV camera 
individually. 
 

8.2 Required: The set-up and performance of each entry/exit camera 
must be easily confirmed. 
 

8.3 Required: All point of entry or exit cameras must give clear 
'identifiable' images of all persons as defined in the 
“Home Office CCTV Operational Requirements Manual”. 
 

8.4 Required: All images captured must be clear, easily viewed and of 
sufficient quality to be used as evidence in Court. 
 

8.5 Advised: The layout of the door entry arrangements should be 
such as to provide Pinch Points that will assist the CCTV 
system achieving consistent 'identifiable' images.  These 
Pinch Points must not be achieved at the expense of 
Health and Safety considerations. 

 

Page 27



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 6

9.0 TRAINING 
 
9.1 Required: Sufficient staff must be trained in the operation of the 

CCTV system, and at least one member of staff who is 
able to retrieve images for evidential purposes should be 
on duty at all times.  This is necessary to comply with the 
terms of the Data Protection Act and failure to comply 
may invalidate insurance. 

 
9.2  Advised: An easy use procedural flowchart for the use of the CCTV 

should be displayed within easy reach of the system. 
 
 
10.0 MAINTENANCE 
 
10.1 Required: All faults must be rectified within a maximum of 7days. 
 
10.2 Required: A maintenance log must be kept reporting faults, their 

rectification and the systems maintenance schedule. 
 
10.3 Required: The system must be tested on all business days to verify 

that all cameras are working satisfactorily.  The result of 
the test should be logged daily. 

 
10.4 Required: Reference manuals for all parts of the CCTV system 

should be held locally. 
 
 
11.0 REFERENCES: 
 

1. Home Office CCTV Operational Requirements Manual:  
 

http://tna.europarchive.org/20100413151426/http://scienceandre
search.homeoffice.gov.uk/hosdb/publications/cctv-
publications/55-06_-_CCTV_Operational_Re2.pdf?view=Binary 

 
2. The Office of the Information Commissioner’s CCTV Code of 

Practice: 
 
http://www.ico.gov.uk/upload/documents/library/data_protection/
detailed_specialist_guides/ico_cctvfinal_2301.pdf 

Page 28


	Agenda
	1 Minute of Forum meeting held on 14 April 2011
	2 Update from Licensing Board
	3 Review of Statement of Licensing Policy - Response from Licensing Board
	6 Workplan
	8 Issues raised by Cults Bieldside and Milltimber Community Council
	9 CCTV - Policy Amendment

